




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Christiano Martinez</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Transit Advisory Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Member (Position 3)</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		City Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> City Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other		Term of Position: * 8/3/2022 to 8/2/2024 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Belltown</i>	Zip Code: <i>98121</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Christiano is a lifelong transit rider who does not own a car. He brings previous experience working directly with transit riders from his time in San Francisco where he worked as a bilingual Clipper Card customer service agent at Embarcadero Station and the SF Ferry Building, and he is currently involved with Seattle Subway, an organization advocating for an expanded Link Light Rail system.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date Signed (appointed): August 24 th , 2022		Appointing Signatory: <i>Alex Pedersen</i> <i>Councilmember</i>

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Christiano Martinez

Bilingual English/Spanish

Education

B.A. Geography (Latin America focus) **2002-2006**
University of California, Santa Cruz

Transportation Experience

Volunteer (non-paid)

Seattle Subway **2021-present**

- Provided public outreach as part of the street-team during the Seattle PrideFest annual event
- Staffed outdoor kiosk engaging the public in conversation around ST4 vision map & transit advocacy for future rail alignments (both planned & proposed) in the puget sound region
- Helped build public awareness around the Northgate Link Light Rail extension in preparation for the opening of the new U-district, Roosevelt, & Northgate stations.

Clipper Card Services Agent **2013-2014**

Bay Crossings at Embarcadero BART/MUNI Station & SF Ferry Building (San Francisco, CA)

- Staffed Embarcadero underground transit station kiosk, providing customer service for Clipper Card (all-in-one transit fare payment card for the San Francisco Bay Area, similar to Orca used by Sound Transit).
 - Clipper card customer services include vending new cards, registering transit users, and loading digital transit passes
- Directed passengers and provided trip planning across various transit agencies including SF Bay Ferry, Golden Gate Ferry, BART, MUNI, and Caltrain inside San Francisco Ferry Building.
- Provided bilingual customer service for Clipper card users during the chaotic morning commute.

Program Assistant **2008-2009**

TRANSFORM (formerly Transportation and Land Use Coalition (TALC)) (Oakland, CA)

- Assisted in the implementation of Transportation Equity And Community Health (TEACH) program
- Provided bilingual community outreach for Safe Routes to School program amidst changing bus routes in Alameda & Contra Costa Counties.
- Gathered community input and public comment on transportation impacts from disadvantaged and vulnerable community members.
- Supported program staff and director (Sita Chakalingum) with administrative and technical support.

Member **2018-present**

YPT -Young Professionals in Transportation (San Francisco & Seattle Chapters)

Work Experience

GIS (Geospatial Information Systems) Technician (spanish & portuguese) **2021-present**

Apple Inc. via Mindlance

- Analyzing satellite and street level imagery ensuring data is up to date and accurate. Database retrieval and translating and editing GIS data.
- Data management and quality control improvements using OSM and JOSM (Java) through cross-team collaboration.
- Improving public UI for Apple Maps. Other responsibilities; NDA signed.

General Manager

2014-2020

Oasis Nightclub & Theater (San Francisco, CA)

- Managed all operational aspects of 10,000 sq ft queer performance venue in San Francisco SOMA club district with over 50 employees (managed bar, security, box office and production staff).
- Administered staff hiring and scheduling, payroll, inventory, vendor relationships, talent acquisition, and performer contracts.
- Outreach with local community performers and organizing various community events.
- Resolved financial settlement with performers (union, non-equity) using DocuSign.

Loan Specialist

2006-2013

Mechanics Bank (Hercules, CA)

- Loan documentation servicer in the Risk Management Division operations center.
- Oversaw bank's paperless project, including digitizing all equity, consumer and business lines of credit.
- Laserpro, ITI, and Navigator banking software systems.

Research Associate

2003-2006

Chicano Latino Research Center (Santa Cruz, CA)

- Supported academic periodical research for peer reviewed scholarly journals using JSTOR & LexisNexis databases.
- Published as co-contributor in the article "¿Quién es más urbanista?: Latinos and smart growth." (Pastor, Manuel. *UAR (Urban Affairs Review)* November 2008.

Seattle Transit Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 31572, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council- appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	M	3	1.	Member	Sandro R. Pani	8/3/22	8/2/24	2	City Council
6	M	3	2.	Member	Christopher Miller	8/3/22	8/2/24	1	City Council
3	M	7	3.	Member	Christiano Martinez	8/3/22	8/2/24	1	City Council
6	F	6	4.	Member	Michelle Zeidman	8/3/21	8/2/23	3	City Council
		7	5.	Member	Xander Barbar	8/3/21	8/2/23	1	City Council
6	M	6	6.	Member	Joshua Cooper Hirschland	8/3/22	8/2/24	1	Mayor
1	M	3	7.	Member	Ashwin Bhumbra	8/3/22	8/2/24	1	Mayor
1	M	1	8.	Member	Art Kuniyuki	8/3/22	8/2/24	2	Mayor
	F	7	9.	Member	Erin Tighe	8/3/21	8/2/23	4	Mayor
6	F	3	10.	Member	McKenna Lux	8/3/21	8/2/23	1	Mayor
2	M	2	11.	Member	Amin Amos	8/3/21	8/2/23	1	Mayor
3/6 /9	F	2	12.	Get Engaged Member	Maria Buchanan	9/1/21	8/31/22	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	4	3			2	1	1			3			1
Council	3	1					2			2			
Other													
Total	7	4			2	1	3			5			1

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.